

Fwd: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 20:53:15 -0500

Let me know when you send and I'll send as well to EAs.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: February 22, 2017 at 8:42:20 PM EST
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Hi. No changes forthcoming. Good to share.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:16 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Okay, sorry – so to confirm, no changes forthcoming?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-22-17 8:00 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

We are good. Let us know if this is good to go and we will share with CO.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 22, 2017, at 6:46 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Note that we are checking something on slide 3. Please hold before sharing.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised draft of the Cab submission as well as the deck for tomorrow's major projects meeting. Let us know if we can share with CO.

Keley